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11* February 2021

Waldringfield Parish Council Response to DC/20/5102/FUL Land Off Ipswich Road, Brightwell, IP10 0BJ (Revised
Plan)

Dear Rachel Lambert,

This amended layout plan appears to be an attempt to satisfy the issues identified in the applicant’s Noise Impact
Assessment. The removal of the yurts from anywhere on the site will deal with one of the more obvious noise issues.

However, the new location for the “open space” — closer to the wind turbines, with little or no shielding — makes it an
even less attractive proposition for the residents/visitors to spend any time at the site.

The cramped layout of the static units and touring caravans remains as before and does not comply with the Noise
Impact Assessment which states that:
» Design and layout to support low-noise layout design or shielded, local amenity spaces.

Waldringfield Parish Council can see no evidence that the minor changes to the plan will make any material changes
to the overall unsustainability of this proposed development.

We therefore wish the comments in the WPC response of 28/01/21 to stand. We continue to OBJECT STRONGLY to
this application.

Yours sincerely,

o

Rebecca Todd, Parish Clerk — on behalf of Waldringfield Parish Council
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